
From: Baker, Simon
Sent: 6/10/2011 12:54:42 PM

Paulo, Lisa (lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov); Fogel, Cathleen A.
(cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov); Haramati, Mikhail (mikhail.haramati@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Osman, Ayat E. (ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov); Cammarata, Jordana 
(jordana.cammarata@cpuc.ca.gov); Caron, Jennifer (jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Hardy, 
Katherine (katherine.hardy@cpuc.ca.gov); don.arambula@sce.com 
(don.arambula@sce.com); Besa, Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com)

Cc: Best, Carmen (carmen.best@cpuc.ca.gov); Clinton, Jeanne
(jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); Skala, Pete (pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov); Kaneshiro, 
Bruce (bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Bcc:
Subject: Scheduling PPM review meeting with IOU reg affairs managers and ED staff - 

Please complete Doodle poll by 6/14

Hi All,

(Copying internal ED folks and IOU regulatory affairs folks.)

Per the 6/1 IOU-ED EE management check in meeting, I am attempting to schedule a meeting to go 
over the PPM feedback ED has prepared in response to the lOUs' May filing. This is also an 
opportunity for lOUs to provide feedback to ED as to how the PPM reporting is working.

Please complete this Doodle poll by COB Tuesday 6/14 to schedule the meeting - 
http://doodle.com/q47v2wa4q8vsdkx. Thanks!

Best,
Simon Eilif Baker
Supervisor, Energy Efficiency Planning 
Climate Strategies Branch
California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division
seb@cpuc.ca.gov
415-703-5649
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